DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER KJELLANDER
COMMISSIONER RAPER
COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: MATT HUNTER
DAYN HARDIE
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

DATE: MAY 21, 2021

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF SUEZ WATER IDAHO’S APPLICATION FOR
AMENDMENT OF ITS CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
AND NECESSITY; CASE NO. SUZ-W-21-02.

On April 2, 2021, SUEZ Water Idaho Inc. (“SUEZ”) applied to amend its certificated
service territory to remove an area in unincorporated Ada County.

On April 22, 2021, the Commission issued a Notice of Application and set a May 13,
2021 intervention deadline. The order directed that once the Notice of Parties is issued,
“ICommission] Staff will informally confer with the parties to discuss the appropriate scheduling
of this case.” Order No. 35013 at 3. This proceeding has no intervenors at this time.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

After conferring with the Company, Staff recommends the Commission process this
matter by Modified Procedure, setting a July 8, 2021 comment deadline and a July 22, 2021
reply comment deadline.

COMMISSION DECISION
Does the Commission wish to process this matter by Modified Procedure, setting a

July 8, 2021 comment deadline and a July 22, 2021 reply comment deadline?
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Matt Hunter
Deputy Attorney General
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